

ANNUAL REPORT 2012





NEW SOUTH WALES AUSTRALIAN FOOTBALL UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

North Sydney Oval 1 Figtree Lane North Sydney NSW 2060

PO Box N403 Grosvenor Place NSW 1220

www.nswafua.com.au



CONTENTS

Contents	3
Life Members	4
Hall of Fame	5
Committee Members	5
Active Members	6
President's Report	8
Secretary's Report	g
Treasurer's Report	10
Financial Statements	11
Advocacy Report	14
Award Winners	15
Grand Final Umpires	16
NSWAFUA Scholarship Recipients	20
AFL Representatives	20
AFL Sydney Representatives	20
Milestones	21
Statistics	22
Appendix 1 - Minutes of the Previous AGM	25
Appendix 2 - Agenda of the Current AGM	27



LIFE MEMBERS

William J. Allan

Nicholas Angelos

Jack Armstrong

George Brack

Fred Bradley

Glen Callaghan

J. J. Clancey

Richard Cox

Roger Crowhurst

Danny Daniel

Tom Evans

Wally Craig (Deceased)

Mrs Ruby Craig (Deceased)

Grant Godfrey

Leslie Gonye

E. J. Griffin (Deceased)

Peter Hampshire

Henry Harrop

Theo Haughan

Michael Heinrichs

Max Henry

William Hunkin (Deceased)

Chris Huon

Martin Jackson

George Jones (Deceased)

Frank Kalayzich

John Lanser

John Leber (Deceased)

Mal W. Lee

Anton Lewis

Leo Magee

George Maruan

Alan McIntyre

Patrick McMahon Shane McSpeerin

James A. McSweeney

Jack Maude

Kevin Meade

Frank Nevill (Deceased)

Peter Nilson

Laurie O'Connor (Deceased)

John Reid

Ken Ray

Mark S. Rendell

Anthony W. St Clair

James Smail

Andrew Smith

Robert Tait

Roy Thomas

Steven Wallbank

Ross Wheeler

Frank Williamson

George M. Wood

David Yole

HALL OF FAME

Graham Allomes
Peter Hampshire
John Leber
Mal Lee
Alan McIntyre
James McSweeney
Kevin Meade
C. Murray
Len Palmer
John Reid
Mark Rendell
James Smail
Bill Wagener
Ross Wheeler
David Yole

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

President Emma Polette

Vice President Sean Richardson

Secretary Angus Heritage

Treasurer Will MacArthur

Ordinary Members
Paul Barron
Roy Goh
Michael Peck
Robert Taylor





ACTIVE MEMBERS

Cyrus Aftasi Damian Anderson Nicholas Angelos Stephen Archer Chris Baderach Matthew Baigent James Bailey Michael Baker Stephen Baker Philip Barkman Cameron Barr Paul Barron Jack Bawden John Benson Gavin Bertram Jeremy Boland Richard Brasier **Thomas Burke Chris Burrows** Glen Callaghan Oliver Carlson Haydon Clark Stirling Coates **David Colack David Connelly** Taylah Cooke Michael Cooksley Robert Cooksley Jayden Cordes Daniel Coughlan Daniel Crichton John Curran Field-Reid Daniel **Bradley Dean** Danny Deigan Conor Dewar Frank Dicosmo Stuart Eckermann Michael Elliot Nathan Elsworthy Dan Field-Reid Carl Fletcher Todd Fletcher Justin Fox Adam Gardner Cathy Garroway Dean Garroway Mark Garroway Matthew Gestier Roy Goh Les Gonye **David Harding** Christopher Hayter Angus Heritage Mark Hopkins Alastair Hughes

Peter Humphries Thomas Isaksen Tim Jelbart Jackson Jordan Frank Kalayzich Matthew Krise **Daniel Lamb** Aarron Langdon Anton Lewis McNeilage Callan McNeilage Liam Gordon MacArthur William MacArthur Lachlan MacDonald Matthew Manevski Chris Marathakis Taylor Mattioli Angus McKenzie-Wills Riley Miedler James Millhouse David Newell Peter Nilson Luke Norev Michael O'Connell Sam Parkinson **Brent Pawley** Michael Peck **Emma Polette** Michael Raso Christopher Rawling Victoria Rawlings Key Ray Michael Rennie Michael Richards Sean Richardson **Brett Robinson** Liam Rowe Andrew Rutherford Jenifer Ruzie Gareth Ryan Michael Saunders Sam Skinner Andy Smyth Stephen Stork Igor Stourov Sean Street Alex Talbot Rob Taylor Che Taylor **Ashley Thomas** Jelbart Tim Branimie Tolj John Trieu Luke Turner Sergio Villagra Steven Wallbank







The 2012 Sydney-based AFL, NEAFL Eastern Conference and AFL Sydney umpiring panels



PRESIDENT'S REPORT

This year has been a transitional year for the NSWAFUA. There have been quite a few changes and additions to our beloved game of AFL in Sydney. GWS has joined the AFL competition and I will not forget their first game at ANZ stadium and the happiness I felt at their finally being a second team in Australia's largest city. I also won't forget Michael Peck's colourful commentary throughout the game! This year was also the second year for the NEAFL competition, which has provided some wonderful opportunities for our umpires.

It was fantastic to see Robert Taylor added to the AFL in 2012. Rob and I started umpiring with this group in the same year and I have been so proud to watch him develop into the umpire he is today. I know that he will have a long career ahead of him. It was also really great to see Nathan Elsworthy added to the rookie list and play such a big role in the NEAFL competition. I am convinced from Nathan's words at Presidents' night that he will be running AFL games before we know it. And as always, Sergio Villagra and Michael Saunders showed us week after week how it is done. My hats off to both of you, I really do admire your discipline and passion.

Thanks also go to the wonderful coaching staff from 2012. Glen Callaghan stepped up into a huge role this year and did a great job with Ashley (& Julie!) by his side. Stuart Eckerman and Anthony Mitchell continued to support and coach their umpires brilliantly. Steve Keating was a new addition this year to coach the NEAFL group. I personally thought it was great seeing Steve at the end of season functions and I know the NSWAFUA looks forward to his support again in 2013. Thanks also must go to Graham Glassford for his support of the coaches and umpiring group. His commitment helps pull everything together. Also thanks to Carl Fletcher – your juniors are the future (and very much the present) of our group.

This year we signed a new CBA. Although this was tough and probably not the result we were first hoping for, we did pave the way for future negotiations. A very special thanks to Will McArthur for your persistence, dedication and passion for the whole process. We really couldn't have done it without you!

Congratulations to our Scholarship winners and all other award winners for 2012. You are the pinnacle of our group and also the future leaders.

Finally to the wonderful committee – thank you so much for everything you do. It's not easy getting everything done but we managed to do it with a sense of humour which can make the hard times a lot more fun! I know that I can count you all as friends for a very long time.

As most of you know, 2012 is my last year as President and also as an active part of the NSWAFUA. I am writing this from my new home in Albany, Western Australia. Although it is great to be close to my family, it is a bittersweet experience to so far from the umpiring group as you have all been a part of my life for so long. I will keep in touch via Facebook & email and I wish you all the best for 2013 and beyond.

Emma Polette President





SECRETARY'S REPORT

The AFL Sydney Umpires I NSWAFUA has successfully navigated another wonderful season which included a number of significant highlights – the inclusion of more Sydney Umpires on the AFL and NEAFL lists, the negotiation of the CBA, the continued development and influence of the NSWAFUA Scholarship Program, the achievement of some truly amazing milestones and perhaps most importantly an increase in the number of umpires in the AFL Sydney competition.

We as a group have grown during the 2012 season and we have seen an increase in those regularly attending training and the various social events which has been encouraging.

The future of the NSWAFUA looks very bright as we enter into an exciting new period of more AFL games being played in Sydney and Canberra (and the subsequent increased opportunities for Sydney based umpires to reach the pinnacle of our sport – becoming an AFL Umpire), the NEAFL competition continues its consolidation and influence and the AFL Sydney competition grows and diversifies.

Ultimately, the on-going strength and relevance of the NSWAFUA is in your hands, and we must all strive to continually support our great game and assist and support members of our group and committee.

It would be remiss of me, not to acknowledge the huge amount of work that the committee and other volunteers have done during the 2012 season. The list of individual's names is too long to mention everyone, but together you have provided a framework which has supported the NSWAFUA membership and the umpires group in general.

While I have enjoyed representing the NSWAFUA as your Secretary for the past three (3) years (and as Vice President before that), it is now time to stand aside and allow someone to have the honour of representing our group in the role as Secretary.

I thank you for your support and look forward to seeing you on the training track soon.

Angus Heritage Secretary



Umpires warm up before the 2012 AFL Sydney Premier Division Grand Final



TREASURER'S REPORT

2012 has been another year of significant change within all areas of umpiring. The impact of this change has been far reaching and has impacted everyone involved with umpiring. NEAFL has changed the structure of our competitions and the pathway for our elite umpires, the entry of GWS into the AFL has created opportunities for umpires to progress and the generational change of the umpires group has continued thanks to the Academy system which has proved successful in transitioning junior umpires into our ranks.

With these changed come great opportunities for our members at all levels, but significant challenges as an organisation as we continue in our efforts to provide services that are relevant and important to members, as well as keeping pace in a rapidly changing environment. The committee has concentrated on providing this service and presenting a visible front as an Association to increase out exposure and understanding amongst members.

Membership packs in 2012 continued to promote the Association through our branding on the warm up shirts and other merchandise. Despite our previous bulk order of shirts and singlets, an additional order was required to top up our remaining stock. Again, significant stock remains and we will be able to sell this stock in the coming seasons. We appreciate how well this range has been received by members.

Another significant expense this year was our new fridge. This was necessary due to our old fridge breaking down over the off season. Starting the new season without a fridge created its own significant challenges but having a new one has made providing member services at North Sydney Oval significantly easier. The fridge was funded by money received from our chocolate fundraising early in the season. Thanks to all members, their friends and families for supporting the Association in this fundraiser; especially to Emma Polette who sold the most boxes by far.

A record number of umpires officiated in the group in 2012. as umpires achieve 6 games, the Association receives a grant of \$30 from the AFL to go towards providing member services to them. This is factored into the membership price, with the lowest package "base membership" now available at no cost to umpires. In 2012 144 umpires achieved this which has led to the grant. This is compared to 114 in 2011. The challenge for us as a committee is now to review why not all these 144 umpires signed up for membership and to redouble our efforts to engage all umpires with the Association and provide relevant services.

I have thoroughly enjoyed my time as treasurer of the Association. Being involved on the committee and executive of the Association has given me a whole new perspective on umpiring and increased my enjoyment of being in the group. Thanks to my fellow committee members who have put in so much effort this year. Also thanks to the members who, at many times during the year, showed their support of the committee in meetings, through attending our social events, by fundraising, offering or simply words of support.

Will MacArthur Treasurer



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Performance

		2012		2011
Income				
Memberships				
Members	6,595		7,520	
AFL Membership Subsidy	3,990		3,840	
Total Memberships		10,585		11,360
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel		3,839		2,971
Social Functions				
AFL Match	50		0	
Barefoot Bowls	0		75	
Reverse Raffle	0		3,430	
Ten Pin Bowling	0		365	
President's Night	790		1,190	
Presentation Night	1,980		4,840	
Phelan Medal Night	365		700	
Total Social Functions		3,185		10,600
Fundraising		3,.00		. 0,000
Chocolates	2,008		0	
Total Fundraising	2,000	2,008		0
Interest Income		0		0
Increase (decrease) in Trading Stock on Hand		0		4,050
TOTAL INCOME		19,617		28,891
TOTAL INCOME		19,017		20,031
Expenses				
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel	2 100		0.556	
Canteen / Equipment	3,190		2,556	
Apparel	3,143	0.000	9,555	40.444
Total Canteen / Equipment / Apparel		6,333		12,111
Social Functions			- · · -	
Reverse Raffle	0		2,445	
Ten Pin Bowling	0		435	
Vice President's Night	192		211	
President's Night	3,072		3,623	
Presentation Night	4,677		8,780	
Phelan Medal Night 2011	0		990	
Phelan Medal Night 2010	0		891	
Other	100		0	
Total Social Functions		8,041		17,375
Fundraising				
Chocolates	2,172		0	
Total Fundraising	,	2,172		0
Bank Fees		329		399
Other Expenses		3_3		330
Trophies	1,770		2,306	
Department of Fair Training	0		125	
Stationery, Printing, Postage	188		150	
Website / Internet	198		0	
Donation to QLD Flood Appeal	0		373	
Equipment	823		313	
Sundry	357		(260)	
Gain on reversal of unpresented cheques	0	2 220	(260)	0.004
Total Other Expenses		3,336 1,691		2,694
Decrease in Stock on Hand				20.500
TOTAL EXPENSES		21,901		32,580
NET CURRILIE ((RESIDIT)		(0.55.1)		(0. ===:
NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)		(2,284)		(3,599)



Statement of Financial Position

	2012	2011
Assets		
Cash – Transaction Account	5,696	2,992
Cash – Savings Account	1,000	1,000
Cash – Paypal Account	2,436	2,436
Cash – General Store	464	50
Trading Stock	3,703	5,394
Debtors	825	420
TOTAL ASSETS	14,124	12,292
Liabilities		
Creditors	4117	0
TOTAL LIABILITIES	4117	1,925
Members Equity		
Retained Surplus	12,292	15,891
Current Year Surplus / (Deficit)	(2,284)	(3,599)
TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY	10,008	12,292

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee has determined that the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Incorporated is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial statements need not be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the Financial Statements.

These records represent a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's (a) income, (b) assets and liabilities, (c) mortgages charges and other securities, and (d) trust properties.

This report is signed for on behalf of the Committee by:

Emma Polette President 5 December 2012 Will MacArthur Treasurer 5 December 2012



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Accounting Policies

These financial statements are prepared in order to satisfy the requirements of the Constitution of the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association incorporated. The Committee of the Association have determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that the Association's financial statements are not subject to the application of accounting frameworks, standards or other professional reporting requirements, nor have these been applied. Rather, the records have been prepared in order to accurately present a true and fair record of the financial affairs of the Association, and have been presented in a consistent manner to the previous year.

Note 2 - Non Financial Items

The following list of items owned by the Association is considered significant, but do not form part of the Statement of Financial Position.

Equipment	2012	2011
Air Compressor	1	1
BBQ	1	1
BBQ Gas Bottle	0 (currently missing)	0 (currently missing)
Esky	3	3
Filing Cabinets	3	3
Fridge	1	1
Hot Plate	1	1
Kettle	0 (currently missing)	0 (currently missing)
Large Storage Containers	2	2
Massage Table	1	1
Metal Goal Post Bases	4	4
Microwave	1 (new)	1 (new)
Pie Warmer	0 (currently missing)	1 (new)
Plastic Chairs	30 (7 currently missing)	28 (9 currently missing)
PVC Goal Posts	4	4
Rice Steamer	2	1
Stackable Storage Containers	2 (3 currently missing)	5
Trestle Tables	2	2
Trundle Wheel	0 (currently missing)	0 (currently missing)
White Boards	2	2

Trundle Wheel	0 (currently missing)	0 (currently missing)
White Boards	2	2
Trading stock	2012	2011
Canteen stock – drinks	Approximately \$50 cost value	Approximately \$50 cost value
Canteen stock – confectionary	Approximately \$300 cost value	0
Caps	0	8
Kit bags	0	26
Pens	Approximately 250	Approximately 300
Rebel Sport vouchers	0	5x\$10
Sweatbands (pair)	Approximately 175	226
Ties	14	14
Training shirts	20	53 (new), 20 (old)
Training singlets	36	49
Tracksuits	Tops 1, bottoms 1	Tops 7, bottoms 2
Whistles – metal	10	0
Estimated cost value	\$3,703	\$5,394

ADVOCACY REPORT

2012 presented unique challenges in terms of negotiation of pay and conditions with the AFL. Significant changes in terms of the structure of competitions that our members umpire in have led to us negotiating two separate agreements – a massive undertaking by a small number of dedicated and passionate committee members especially when presented with an organisation as professional and business savvy as the AFL.

The challenges of the NEAFL agreement are present in the fact that the Eastern Conference competition utilises our members, as well as the members of the AFL Canberra Umpires Association. Further to this, the NEAFL Northern and Eastern conferences were to be placed on an identical contract and procedures manual which required significant consultation amongst the umpires groups of Queensland, NT, NSW and ACT. Sub Committee of Michael Peck, Sean Richardson and I, along with representatives from ACT and Qld met with the AFL over the pre-season and managed to achieve significant gains for Eastern Conference umpires when compared to the 2011 season. NEAFL is a constantly evolving competition and I believe that we have established a solid base to work from in future seasons.

With NEAFL becoming the new elite pathway for umpires and with the allocation of resources away from the Sydney AFL competition, the negotiation of the AFL Sydney CBA provided its own hurdles. We were faced with a concerted effort from the AFL to reduce the match payments to umpires across the AFL Sydney competition. I am pleased to say that after much intense negotiation we were able to prevent this from happening, with the existing agreement renewed for the 2012 and 2013 seasons.

Currently, we are in the process of working on the NEAFL agreement for 2013 whilst negotiations on the Sydney CBA will commence early in the season.

Personally I would like to thank Sean Richardson for all his support and advice during the negotiation of these agreements; Michael Peck for leading the way with the NEAFL group and commencing their negotiations; Jeff Milne for introducing me to this facet of the association and establishing the base from which I conducted the negotiations of the Sydney CBA and also to the members, whose support I deeply appreciated throughout the process. AFL and umpiring in NSW is currently undergoing some of its most significant changes in recent times and we are not immune from the impacts of those changes. I can not overstate the importance of all umpires sticking together and remaining united as we negotiate with the league over the next 12 months to maintain and improve the conditions that we umpire under.

Will MacArthur CBA sub committee



Umpires line up ahead of the 2012 NEAFL Eastern Conference Grand Final



AWARD WINNERS

The Golden WhistleField Umpire of the Year

Nathan Elsworthy

AFL Sydney Best Field Umpire Dean Garroway

The Peter Hampshire Award
Boundary Umpire of the Year

Michael Baker

AFL Sydney Best Boundary Umpire Stephen Archer

The Mike Heinrichs Award
Goal Umpire of the Year

Adam Gardner

AFL Sydney Best Goal Umpire John Curran

NSWAFUA Best AFL Umpire Michael Saunders

Umpires' Umpire
Sean Richardson

Best Team Player (as voted by Members)

The President's AwardAwarded at President's discretion

William MacArthur

The Jim McSweeney
Spirit of Umpiring Award
Outstanding Commitment to Umpiring
Angus Heritage

The A.W. St Clair Award

Best All Rounder

Paul Barron

Most Promising Umpire

AFL Award

Dan Field Read

The Mark Rendell Shield
Best First Year Umpire

Matt Geddes

The Barbara McSweeney
Support of Umpiring Award

Julie Cade

The Frank Kalayzich Trophy – Field

Most Improved Field Umpire

Luke Turner

The Shane McSpeerin Trophy – Boundary
Most Improved Boundary Umpire

Tom Isaksen

The Ken Ray Trophy – Goal
Most Improved Goal Umpire

Jennifer Ruzic

Trainers Award
Best Trainer

Michael Saunders

Certificates of Appreciation

Frank Kalayzich
Anthony Mitchell
Michael Peck
Steven Wallbank



GRAND FINAL UMPIRES

Premier Division

UNSW/ES vs. Balmain Saturday 22 September, 4:00pm Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Michael Peck, Paul Barron, Dean Garroway Boundary: Tom Isaksen, Angus Heritage, Steven Archer Goal: John Curran, Taylor Mattioli Emergency: Matthew Baigent

First Division

Manly Warringah vs. Southern Power Saturday 22 September, 1:10pm Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Luke Turner, Frank Kalayzich, Carl Fletcher Boundary: David Harding, Alistair Hughes Goal: Cathy Garroway, Ken Ray Emergency: Cameron Barr

Division Two St George vs. UNSW/ES Saturday 15 September, 3:30pm Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Sean Streat, Todd Fletcher Boundary: John Trieu, Les Gonye Goal: Peter Nilson, Angela Hooper Emergency: Andy Smyth

Division Three

UTS vs. Blacktown Saturday 15 September, 1:15pm Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Robert Cooksley, Connor Dewar Boundary: David Harding, Matt Manevski Goal: Jennfier Ruzic, Brian Becroft Emergency: Steven Wallbank

| 17



Division Four

Penrith vs. Gosford Saturday 15 September, 11am Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Jeremy Boland, Daniel Coghlan Boundary: Anthony Mitchell, Sean Richardson Goal: Paul Andrews, Craig Terry Emergency: Peter Humphries

Division Five

Sydney University vs. UTS Saturday 15 September, 8:45am Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Steven Wallbank, Andy Smyth Boundary: Jack Pulo, Che Taylor Goal: Alexander Chisholm, Steven Chisholm Emergency: Damian Elvey

Under 18 Division One

Sydney Hills Eagles vs. Illawarra Saturday 22 September, 11:05am Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Lachlan McDonald, Aidan Grosas, James Bailey Boundary: Nick Traill, Luke Jobson Goal: Scott McNeilage, Taylah Cooke Emergency: Sam Parkinson

Under 18 Division Two

Manly Warringah vs Southern Power Saturday 22 September, 8:45am Blacktown Olympic Park



Field: Blake Langer, Matt Geddes Boundary: Michael Elliott, Jack Pulo Goal: Brett Robinson, Michael Cooksley Emergency: Andrew Rutherford

| 19

NSWAFUA SCHOLARSHIP

Recipients

Jayden Cordes Dan Field-Read Aaron Langdon

Escort

Paul Barron

AFL REPRESENTATIVES

Field
Nathan Elsworthy (Rookie)

Boundary
Michael Saunders
Robert Taylor

Goal Sergio Villagra

AFL SYDNEY REPRESENTATIVES

NAB U18 National Championships

Field Liam Rowe

AFL Sydney Representative Carnival

Held over the Queen's Birthday weekend at Blacktown International Sports Park

Field
Carl Fletcher
Dean Garroway
Anton Lewis
Michael Richards
Victoria Rawlings

Boundary
David Harding
Angus Heritage
Kelly Humphries
Callan McNeilage

Goal
Cathy Garroway
Angela Hooper
Scott McNeilage
Taylor Mattioli
Peter Nilson
Ken Ray

MILESTONES

Premier Division Debutants

James Bailey
Cameron Barr
Taylah Cooke
Michael Cooksley
Brad Dean
Tim Jelbart
Luke Jobson
Sam Parkinson
Brett Robinson
Jennifer Ruzic
Sean Streat
Alex Talbot
Luke Turner

Total Matches

Stephen Archer - 50 total games Conor Dewar – 50 total games Adam Gardner – 50 total games Cathy Garroway - 50 total games Mark Hopkins – 50 total games Alistair Hughes – 50 total games Tom Isaksen – 50 total games Riley Miedler – 50 total games David Newell - 50 total games Brett Robinson – 50 total games Stephen Stork – 50 total games John Trieu - 50 total games John Curran – 100 total games Angus Heritage – 100 total games Andrew Rutherford – 100 total games Michael Peck – 150 total games Peter Humphries – 300 total games Anton Lewis – 350 total games Ken Ray - 700 total games

Premier Division Matches

Stephen Archer – 50 Premier Division games Carl Fletcher – 50 Premier Division games Cathy Garroway – 50 Premier Division games Frank Kalayzich – 450 Premier Division games Ken Ray – 450 Premier Division games



STATISTICS

The Committee would like thank to Frank Kalayzich for his efforts maintaining statistics in 2012 Please notify the Secretary (secretary@nswafua.com.au) if you notice any inconsistencies.

Name		2012			Care	eer to 2011		Career			
Affaets () Cyrus 0 1 3 13 0 0 0 0 1 3 13 1 5 Andrews, Paul 6 1 6 22 0 36 36 6 52 55 Andrews, Stephen 21 0 21 35 2 37 56 2 56 Armstory, Stephen 1 0 1 21 13 38 22 11 38 Armstory, Stephen 1 0 1 21 11 38 22 11 30 13 0 0 0 13 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 </th <th>Name</th> <th>Premier</th> <th>Other</th> <th>Total</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>Total</th> <th>Premier</th> <th>Other</th> <th>Total</th>	Name	Premier	Other	Total			Total	Premier	Other	Total	
Anderson, Damian 2 0 2 62 11 83 64 11 85 88 Anchews, Fabul 6 16 16 22 0 36 36 6 52 88 Anchews, Fabul 6 1 10 0 21 35 22 37 55 2 25 58 Anchews, Staphan 1 0 1 1 21 17 38 22 17 39 Baber, James 0 5 5 8 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 9 Solemen, Chromother 11 0 11 38 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 1	Acland, George	0	1	1	61	29	90	61	30	91	
Andrews, Paul 6 16 22 0 36 36 6 52 58 Annstrong, Stephen 21 0 1 1 21 17 38 22 17 39 Babder, James 0 5 5 5 0 4 4 4 0 9 9 9 Babder, James 0 5 5 5 0 4 4 4 0 9 9 9 Babder, James 0 7 14 21 0 1 1 21 17 38 22 17 39 Babder, James 0 7 1 4 21 0 0 13 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0	, - , - ,						_	-	13		
Archers, Stephen 21 0 21 36 2 37 56 2 58 Archers, Stephen 1 0 1 1 21 17 38 22 17 39 Baber, James 0 5 5 0 4 4 4 0 9 9 9 9 Baber, James 0 0 5 5 0 4 4 4 0 0 9 9 9 9 9 Baber, James 0 0 5 5 0 0 4 4 4 0 0 9 9 9 9 13 0 13 13 14 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1											
Amsteng, Stephen 0											
Baber, James 0 5 5 0 4 4 0 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9											
Badench, Christ	U, 1										
Balgert, Almerse											
Bailey, Frasier						_	_				
Balley, Frasier											
Baker, Michael 6 2 8 9 6 15 15 8 23 Bakkour, Wessam 0 17 17 0 1 1 0 18 18 Barkman, Phill 6 0 6 14 7 21 20 7 27 Barr, Cameron 15 2 17 0 0 0 15 2 17 Barr, Cameron 15 1 16 107 54 161 122 55 17 17 8 Becroft, Brian 1 12 13 0 5 5 1 17 18 8 Bertran, John 0 7 7 0 1 1 0 8 8 Bertran, Gavin 12 3 15 13 44 57 25 47 42 Book, Isabelie 0 4 4 0 0 0 4											
Basker, Stephen 0 16 16 0 19 19 0 35 35 Barkman, Phil 6 0 6 14 7 21 20 7 27 27 Barr, Cameron 15 2 17 0 0 0 15 2 17 Barron, Paul 15 1 16 107 54 161 122 55 177 Bardon, Jack 0 0 10 10 0 233 34 35 47 48 42 43 43 43 43 44 44 44 40 44 44 44 </td <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		-					_				
Bakkour, Wiessam 0 17 17 0 1 1 0 18 18 Barr, Camerton 15 2 17 0 0 0 15 2 17 Barr, Daul 15 1 16 107 54 161 122 55 177 Bawed, Jack 0 10 10 0 23 23 0 33 33 Becroft, Brian 1 12 13 0 5 5 1 17 18 Becroft, Diver 0 7 7 0 1 1 0 8 8 Bentran, Gavin 12 3 15 13 44 57 25 47 72 25 47 72 12 18 103 104 18 115 116 10 0 0 0 0 4 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 </td <td></td>											
Barkman, Phil											
Barr, Cameron											
Barron, Paul	,										
Bawden, Jack						_					
Becroft, Brian											
Becroft, Oliver		-									
Benson, John											
Bertram, Gavin	-	-						-			
Boland, Jeremy											
Bond, Isabelle	,										
Bowes, Tom											
Brookfield, Jacob											
Burrows, Christine	, -										
Callaghan, Glen 0 1 1 59F,38 322 384 59F,38 323 385 Carlson, Ciliver 8 6 144 3 28 31 11 34 45 Chadda, Ancop 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Chisholm, Alexander 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 Chisholm, Stephen 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 20 20 Chowchury, Kfdsyet 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>											
Carlson, Oliver		-									
Chadda, Anoop											
Chaker, Hani 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Chisholm, Alexander 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 3											
Chisholm, Alexander 0 20 20 0 0 0 20 20 20 Chisholm, Stephen 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 20 Chorburn, Straph 20 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						_	_				
Chisholm, Stephen 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 20 20 Chowdhury, Kfayet 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Churchili, Kieran 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Clarke, Lachlan 0 1 1 0 4 4 0 8 8 Clarke, Liame 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Clarke, Liame 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 5 5 Clarkse, Liame 0 9 9 9 0 0 0 0 5 5 Clarkse, James 0 9 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 9 Coates, Stirling 0 17 17 6B 22 28 6B 39 <td></td>											
Chowdhury, Kifayet											
Churchill, Kieran											
Clark, Lachlan		-					_				
Clarke, James							_				
Clarke, Liam 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Clarke, Rhys 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 5 5 5 Clarkson, James 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Coates, Stirling 0 17 17 6B 22 28 6B 39 45 Coburn, David 0 20 20 0 76 6 0 8 8 Coghlan, Daniel 0 20 20 0 76 76 0 96 96 Conke, Taylah 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 19 23 Cooks, Taylah 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 4 19 23 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 2 18 51 52 1B											
Clarks, Rhys 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 5 5 Clarkson, James 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Cotates, Stirling 0 117 117 6B 22 28 6B 39 45 Coburn, David 0 2 2 0 6 6 0 8 8 Coplan, Daniel 0 20 20 0 76 76 0 96 96 Connelly, David 5 5 10 29F, 67B 26 122 29F,72B 31 132 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>		-						-			
Clarkson, James 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 9											
Coates, Stirling 0 17 17 6B 22 28 6B 39 45 Cobum, David 0 2 2 0 6 6 0 8 8 Coghlan, David 5 5 10 29F,67B 26 122 29F,72B 31 132 Connelly, David 4 19 23 0 0 4 19 23 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111											
Coburn, David 0 2 2 0 6 6 0 8 8 Copflan, Daniel 0 20 20 0 76 76 0 96 96 Connelly, David 5 5 10 29F, 67B 26 122 29F,72B 31 132 Cooksley, Robert 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 19 23 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2											
Coghlan, Daniel 0 20 20 0 76 76 0 96 96 Connelly, David 5 5 10 29F, 67B 26 122 29F,72B 31 132 Cooks, Taylah 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 19 23 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crictton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td></th<>								_			
Connelly, David 5 5 10 29F, 67B 26 122 29F,72B 31 132 Cooke, Taylah 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 19 23 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 0 0 0 12 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td>										_	
Cooke, Taylah 4 19 23 0 0 0 4 19 23 Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Cirichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Cirittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 2											
Cooksley, Michael 3 19 22 0 23 23 3 42 45 Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 0 9 87 22 109 96 22											
Cooksley, Robert 0 22 22 1B 51 52 1B 73 74 Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 112 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 0 0 0 4 4 4 0 0 0 4 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 10 30 40 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 9 87 22											
Crichton, Daniel 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 7 7 Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 1111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank											
Crittenden, Max 0 12 12 0 0 0 12 12 12 Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 20 30 30 0 50 50 Dewar, Conor 0 20 3 3 6 44 43 6		0						0			
Curran, John 17 1 18 73 20 93 90 21 111 Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Doble, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 </td <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	,										
Davis, Corey 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 4 4 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 0 0 0 <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	,										
Day, Jackson 0 4 4 0 0 0 4 4 Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Elikeir, E											
Dean, Brad 10 10 20 0 20 20 10 30 40 Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>4</td><td></td><td>0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>				4		0					
Deigan, Danny 9 0 9 87 22 109 96 22 118 Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 Elwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12		10	10	20			20	10		40	
Dewar, Conor 0 20 20 0 30 30 0 50 50 Dicosmo, Frank 5 0 5 38 6 44 43 6 49 Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 7 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6		9		9	87		109	96	22	118	
Dobie, Chris 0 3 3 0 8 8 0 11 11 Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6		0	20		0			0			
Dutton, Blake 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 3 3 Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 6 Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19	Dicosmo, Frank		0	5	38			43	6	49	
Edwards, Ben 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 7 7 Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 9	Dobie, Chris				0	8	8		11	11	
Edwards, Justin 0 9 9 0 0 0 9 9 Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder	Dutton, Blake	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	3	3	
Eliot, Wayne 3 0 3 5 12 17 8 12 20 Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 1 1 <td></td> <td></td> <td>7</td> <td>7</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td>7</td>			7	7				0		7	
Elkheir, Emad 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1										9	
Elliott, Matthew 0 7 7 3B 24 27 3B 31 34 Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1	Eliot, Wayne			3		12		8	12	20	
Elliott, Michael 0 17 17 2 17 19 2 34 36 Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Elvey, Damian 0 19 19 0 3 3 0 22 22 Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Faraj, Ali 0 19 19 0 0 0 0 19 19 Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Faraj, Kayed 0 9 9 0 0 0 9 9 Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1	Elvey, Damian										
Field-Read, Daniel 4 0 4 13F,1B 22 36 13F,5B 22 40 Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Fielder, Michael 0 10 10 0 0 0 10 10 Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Fitton, Alex 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1											
Fletcher, Carl 20 4 24 42 61 103 62 65 127											
	Fletcher, Carl	20	4	24	42	61	103	62	65	127	



	T	2042		Corr	20142 2011		Τ	Caraar	
Name	Premier	2012 Other	Total	Premier	eer to 2011 Other	Total	Premier	Career Other	Total
Fletcher, Todd	5	10	15	13	48	61	18	58	76
Ford, Nicholas	0	5	5	0	1	1	0	6	6
Forster, Rory	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	7	7
Foster, Madeline	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	7	7
Fox, Justin	2	0	2	92	63	155	94	63	157
Freeborn, Will	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	2
French-Lightfoot,Miller	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	7	7
Friend, Max	0	3	3	1B	77	78	1B	80	81
Gardner, Adam	1	0	1	43	6	49	44	6	50
Garroway, Cathy	21	3	24	32	12	44	53	15	68
Garroway, Dean	23	0	23	17	40	57	40	40	80
Garroway, Mark	3	13	16	0	9	9	3	22	25
Geddes, Matt	0	19	19	0	0	0	0	19	19
Geister, Matthew	2	0	2	116	18	134	118	18	136
Goh, Roy	6	0	6	101	24	125	107	24	131
Goyne, Les	12	10	22	271	97	368	283	107	390
Grosas, Aidan	6	15	21	3	61	64	9	76	85
Hall, Luke	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Hall, Matthew	0	7	7	0	1	1	0	8	8
Harding, David	18	5	23	58G,60B	47	165	58G,78B	52	188
Hawkins, Geordie	0	2	2	2F, 1B	40	43	2F, 1B	42	45
Hayter, Chris	8	1	9	15	43	58	23	44	67
Heritage, Angus	23	0	23	65	28	93	88	28	116
Hislop, Campbell	1	0	1	4	0	4	5	0	5
Hocking, Alexander	0	10	10	1	14	15	1	24	25
Hocking, Jess	0	2	2	0	9	9	0	11	11
Hooper, Angela	18	7	25	0	45	45	18	52	70
	0		7	0			0	9	9
Horton, Jessica	12	7			2	2	-		
Hopkins, Mark			19	18	30	48	30	37	67
Hughes, Alistair	19	4	23	23	20	43	42	24	66
Humphries, Kelly	0	16	16	0	18	18	0	34	34
Humphries, Luke	0	12	12	0	9	9	0	21	21
Humphries, Peter	0	16	16	47	245	292	47	261	308
Hurford, Sam	0	9	9	0	3	3	0	12	12
Hurrell, Sam	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Isaksen, Tom	11	0	11	20	29	49	31	29	60
Jackson, Jordan	0	19	19	0	0	0	0	19	19
Jelbart, Tim	5	3	8	0	0	0	5	3	8
Jobson, Luke	1	18	19	0	11	11	1	29	30
Kalayzich, Frank	22	3	25	431	129	560	453	132	585
Kassem, Wissem	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	11	11
King, Jacob	0	11	11	0	1	1	0	12	12
Krise, Matthew	0	5	5	3B	36	39	3B	41	44
Lamb, Daniel	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Langdon, Aaron	5	0	5	11, 1B	32	44	16, 1B	32	49
Langer, Blake	0	19	19	1	12	13	1	31	32
Lawson, Nate	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	2
Lea. Tim	0	2	2	0	4	4	0	6	6
Lee, Morgan	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	2
Lenior, David	0	9	9	0	45	45	0	54	54
Lewis, Anton	24	0	24	304	33	337	328	33	361
Lewis, Anton Lewis, Tom	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	33	361
MacArthur, Gordon	3	0	3	29	8	37	32	8	40
MacArthur, Will	9	4	13	17	42	59	26	46	72
McBrien, Cameron	0	3		0	0	0	0		3
McCuaig-Walton, Dylan	1		3				1	3	
		2	3	0	0	0		2	3
McDonald, Lachlan	7	10	17	0	31	31	7	41	48
McDonald, Patrick	0	3	3	0	1	1	0	4	4
McFayden, Tim	0	4	4	0	1	1	0	5	5
McGilvray, Dylan	0	3	3	0	3	3	0	6	6
McGilvray, Ryan	1	2	3	0	8	8	1	10	11
McGilvray, Steven	0	1	1	0	5	5	0	6	6
MacKenzie-Wills, Angus	5	0	5	23	18	41	28	18	46
Macklin-Cordes, Jayden	5	0	5	12	1	13	17	1	18
McNeilage, Callan	5	4	9	0	0	0	5	4	9
McNeilage, Liam	16	2	18	14	18	32	30	20	50
McNeilage, Scott	19	4	23	13	7	20	32	11	43
Manevski, Matt	0	19	19	0	13	13	0	32	32
	0	13	13	10	44	54	10	57	67
Marathakis, Chris		15	15	0	0	0	0	15	15
Marathakis, Chris	0	10		6	10	16	25	10	35
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica	0		19						
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor	0 19	0	19 13						
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison	0 19 0	0 13	13	0	11	11	0	24	24
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison Miedler, Riley	0 19 0 0	0 13 15	13 15	0 1B	11 40	11 41	0 1B	24 55	24 56
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison Miedler, Riley Miller, Josh	0 19 0 0	0 13 15 5	13 15 5	0 1B 0	11 40 2	11 41 2	0 1B 0	24 55 7	24 56 7
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison Miedler, Riley Miller, Josh Mitchell, Anthony	0 19 0 0 0	0 13 15 5	13 15 5 23	0 1B 0 60	11 40 2 26	11 41 2 86	0 1B 0 78	24 55 7 31	24 56 7 109
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison Miedler, Riley Miller, Josh Mitchell, Anthony Mitchell, Ben	0 19 0 0 0 0 18	0 13 15 5 5 15	13 15 5 23 15	0 1B 0 60	11 40 2 26 0	11 41 2 86 0	0 1B 0 78	24 55 7 31 15	24 56 7 109 15
Marathakis, Chris Markut, Jessica Mattioli, Taylor Miedler, Harrison Miedler, Riley Miller, Josh Mitchell, Anthony	0 19 0 0 0	0 13 15 5	13 15 5 23	0 1B 0 60	11 40 2 26	11 41 2 86	0 1B 0 78	24 55 7 31	24 56 7 109

		2012		Care	er to 2011			Career	
Name	Premier	Other	Total	Premier	Other	Total	Premier	Other	Total
Morris, Andrew	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	4	4
Newell, David	11	3	14	2	39	41	13	42	55
Nilson, Peter	23	5	28	170	345	515	193	350	543
Nixon, Chris Nolan, David	0	7	7	0	9	9	0	11 7	11 7
O'Brien, Paul	0	16	16	0	4	4	0	20	20
Overland, Tim	0	8	8	0	28	28	0	36	36
Ozturk, Fahri	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	3	3
Parker, Aaron	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	6	6
Parkinson, Sam	2	14	16	0	31	31	2	45	47
Parkinson, Thomas	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	6	6
Pasfield, Marcus	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	5	5
Peck, Michael	17	2	19	101	40	141	118	42	160
Petrovic, Max	0	9 5	10 5	0	14 0	14 0	0	23	24
Piech, Simon Powell, Craig	0	1	1	0	10	10	0	5 11	5 11
Powell, Ryan	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	3	3
Pulo, Jack	4	14	18	0	12	12	4	26	30
Randell, Hayden	0	2	2	0	2	2	0	4	4
Raso, Michael	0	8	8	0	34	34	0	42	42
Rawlings, Victoria	0	8	8	0	18	18	0	26	26
Ray, Ken	30	4	34	435	242	677	465	246	711
Redston, Jake	0	2	2	0	3	3	0	5	5
Redston, Mitchell	0	2	2	0	3	3	0	5	5
Reiss, Daniel	0	15	15	0	26	26	0 4	41	41
Reiss, Justin Richards, Michael	0 15	19 3	19 18	8, 3B	32 52	36 63	23,3B	51 55	55 81
Richardson, Sean	6	2	8	29, 127F	46	202	35,127F	48	210
Rifi, Ramzi	0	17	17	0	0	0	0	17	17
Robinson, Brett	1	21	22	0	36	36	1	57	58
Robinson, Paul	9	6	15	0	1	1	9	7	16
Rowe, Tyson	2	1	3	0	0	0	2	1	3
Russell, Aidan	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	8	8
Rutherford, Andrew	5	1	6	65	32	97	70	33	103
Ruzic, Jennifer	3	19	22	0	4	4	3	23	26
Sapitzer, David	0	15	15 15	0	9	9	0	24	24
Sapitzer, Mitchell Savill, Hayden	0	15 5	5	0	5 0	5 0	0	20 5	20 5
Savill, Linden	0	3	3	0	3	3	0	6	6
Scammell, Chris	0	3	3	0	3	3	0	6	6
Sharpe, Christian	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	6	6
Shaw, Yanni	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	3	3
Sinclair, Brett	0	17	17	0	0	0	0	17	17
Skinner, Sam	6	2	8	20, 2B	30	52	26, 2B	32	60
Smith, Thomas	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	8	8
Smyth, Andy	0	21	21	0	119	119	0	140	140
Southwell, Hugo	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	4
Stanton, Daniel Staraj, Matthew	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	4	2 4
Stevens, Dave	0	1	1	0	6	6	0	7	7
Stevens, Jayden	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Stewart, Bradley	0	12	12	0	0	0	0	12	12
Stojkov, Igor	0	22	22	0	0	0	0	22	22
Stork, Stephen	6	10	16	8	37	45	14	47	61
Streat, Sean	2	18	20	0	0	0	2	18	20
Symons, Ashley	0	9	9	0	73	73	0	82	82
Talbot, Alex	11	7	18	0	29	29	11	36	47
Taylor, Che Terrey, Craig	0	12 15	12 15	0	0	0	0	12 15	12 15
Traill, Nick	5	13	18	0	20	20	5	33	38
Trieu. John	7	15	22	3	42	45	10	57	67
Turner, Luke	14	10	24	0	14	14	14	24	38
Turner, Mitchell	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
Van Den Ham, John	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	6	6
Vicic, Zoe	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	7	7
Wallbank, Alex	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	5	5
Wallbank, Max	0	19	19	0	13	13	0	32	32
Wallbank, Paul	0	14	14	0 2P, 2C	510	0	0 3P, 3C	14	14
Wallbank, Steven Walsh, Liam	0	21 9	21 9	2B, 2G 0	519 2	523 2	2B, 2G 0	540 11	544 11
White, Daniel	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	11	11
TTINO, Dariici		- 11	- 11			U			- ''



Appendix 1 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS AGM

New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association
Minutes of the Annual General Meeting

3rd December 2011, 11am North Sydney Leagues Club, North Sydney

Meeting opened: 11.05am Chairperson: Emma Polette

(a) Apologies

Patrick McMahon, Matthew Baigent, Matthew Gestier, Sean Richardson, Chris Nivan, William MacArthur, Andy Smyth, Cathy Garroway, Les Goyne, Mark Hopkins, Michael Peck, Jim McSweeney, Paul Barron, Robert Taylor, Peter Nilson.

(b) Confirmation of minutes from the previous AGM and any previous EGM

(i) Confirmation of the minutes from the previous AGM

Moved: Jeff Milne

Seconded: Alison Stevens

(ii) Confirmation of the minutes from any previous EGM Nil

(c) Business arising from these minutes

- (i) Business arising from the minutes from the previous AGM Nil
- (ii) Business arising from the minutes from any previous EGM $_{\mbox{\scriptsize Nii}}$
- (d) Correspondence relating to the AGM

(e) Committee Reports

(i) President's Report

Emma Polette spoke on her published report.

(ii) Secretary's Report

Angus Heritage spoke on his published report.

(iii) Treasurer's Report

Emma Polette spoke on the published report.

Moving and seconding of Committee Reports was carried over until after (f) Financial Statements.

(f) Financial Statements

Emma Polette spoke on the published Financial Statements.



Committee Reports (g) and "interim" Financial Statements (h)

Moved: Steven Wallbank Seconded: Jeff Milne

(g) Notice of motions

Nil.

(h) Election of Life Members

Nil – no nominations received.

(i) Elections of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members

Nominations were lodged with the secretary as follows:

President: Emma Polette

Vice President: Sean Richardson

Secretary: Angus Heritage Treasurer: Will MacArthur

Ordinary Members: Paul Barron, Michael Peck, Robert Taylor, Roy Goh

As the number of nominations matched the number of vacant positions, no ballot was held.

Congratulations were extended to all on their election. The incoming President also thanked the 2011 Committee.

(h) General Business

General comments were made by Jeff Milne regarding the on-going discussions with the AFL NSW/ACT in relation to the CBA.

No decisions were made.

Meeting closed 11.55am.



Appendix 2 AGENDA OF THE CURRENT AGM

New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Agenda for the Annual General Meeting

6th December 2012, 8pm Sheridan Building, Moore Park

- (a) Apologies
- (b) Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and of any Extraordinary Meeting held since that meeting
- (c) Business arising out of the Minutes
- (d) Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting
- (e) To receive from the Committee reports upon the activities of the Association during the last preceding financial year
- (f) To receive and consider a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's:
 - (i) Income;
 - (ii) Assets and liabilities;
 - (iii) Mortgages, charges and other securities; and
 - (iv) Trust properties.
- (g) Notice of Special Resolution (if any)
- (h) Election of Life Members
- (i) Election of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members
- (j) General business